



## Justin A. Latona

*Associate Project Manager*

Justin Latona manages complex intellectual property cases spanning a variety of industries, subject matters and jurisdictions. With experience in telecommunications, pharmaceuticals, semiconductors and other high-technology fields, Justin has regularly consulted in disputes over patents and patent portfolios, including F/RAND-encumbered standard-essential patents, in U.S. district court, at the ITC and the ICDR. Justin has also provided licensing support to technology owners on multiple occasions. In addition to preparing expert reports and testimony, Justin executes and directs sophisticated statistical and econometric analyses aimed at the valuation of technologies, patents and patent licenses.

Justin holds a BA in Economics from Boston College.

## Professional History

Associate Project Manager | Competition Dynamics | Salem, MA | 2016-Present

Senior Analyst | Competition Dynamics | Salem, MA | 2016-2016

Analyst | Competition Dynamics | Salem, MA | 2014-2016

Account Manager – Life Sciences | Lionbridge Technologies | Waltham, MA | 2013-2014

## Education

BA (Economics and Philosophy) | Boston College | Chestnut Hill, MA

## Affiliations and Contributions

American Economic Association | Member | 2014 – Present

## Research Assistance

J. Putnam & T. Williams, “The Smallest Salable Patent-Practicing Unit (SSPPU): Theory and Evidence,” 2017.